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From: Goss, Sofia@CDFA <sofia.goss@cdfa.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Quiroz, John@CDFA; Francesconi, Mike@CDFA; Pelle, Sarah@CDFA; Kume, Joji@CDFA; 

Mitchell, Kalia@CDFA; Anater, Kenneth@CDFA; Fick, Sue@CDFA; Ferrero, 
Gregory@CDFA

Cc: Goss, Sofia@CDFA; Jay Carlson
Subject: Circular Letter F2020-11 - 2020 State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting
Attachments: State Rules Mtg Notice Final.pdf

Good Afternoon Fair Managers,  
   
Please find the attached, Circular Letter F2020-11, in regards to the upcoming 2020 State Rules Advisory 
Committee Meeting.  
   
Please ensure that this information is shared with the fair board at the next regularly scheduled board meeting 
listed as an item of correspondence.  
   
For future reference, you may view and download the F&E Circular Letters at 
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/FairsAndExpositions/ which are located under the “Correspondence” tab.  
   
Thank you,  
   
Sofia Goss  
California Dept. of Food & Agriculture  
Fairs & Expositions Branch  
Main Line (916) 900-5135  

 
   




